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HCO002821-0002

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 24 March 20031241
To: ‘jane.parvin@ports.nhs.uk’
Subject: GWMH

Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged

Jane,

| hope you don’t mind me corresponding by e-mail.

Just to let you know, we have just started the phase of our enquiries in relation to staff at GWMH between 1988 and
2002. | have details of almost 300 staff, past and present.

The purpose of speaking 1o these staff is to ask a few general questions about patient care and the use of
diamorphine. There are no suspects and we will not be conducting interviews on tape or under caution. Our
preference is to interview in their homes and as with the previous phase (1991 issues) RCN members will be given the
opportunity to have a legal representative present. We do not know which of these staff will need to be represented by
the RCN so we intend to contact them direct. | have already forewarned SAULET & Co solicitors and {cods ai

contacted Betty Woodland.

Please can you ring me when you get a chance,

Regards,




